
From: "Lagrone, William Ronald" <WILLIAM.RONALD.LAGRONE@saic.com>
To: "Allen Gross" <ajg@nrc.gov>
Date: 08/17/2007 8:09:10 AM
Subject: RE: More JPG Shapefiles Run

Great Allen, So far you should have initial well locations, fracture
traces, ELT points and lines. This point file has the location of the
weather stations on JPG. What other GIS files would assist you?
Later, Ron

Ron LaGrone
Anniston, Alabama
Office: 256.231.2160
Fax: 256.237.7435
Mobile

Orig essage -
From: prvs=ajg=742046797@nrc.gov [mailto:prvs=ajg=742046797@nrc.gov] On
Behalf Of Allen Gross
Sent: Friday, 17 August, 2007 05:26
To: William Ronald Lagrone
Subject: Re: More JPG Shapefiles Run

I got them, thanks!

>>> "Lagrone, William Ronald" <WILLIAM.RONALD.LAGRONE@saic.com>
08/16/2007 4:23 PM >>>
Hello Allen, These are in addition to the Fracture Traces sent earlier
this week. Did you receive them? If the datum doesn't line up right
try NAD 83 UTM zone 16N. Please call or write if you have questions.

See you, Ron

Ron LaGrone

.'Anniston, Alabama

Office: 256.231.2160

Fax: 256.237.7435

Mobile:

CC: "Skibinski, Joseph N." <JOSEPH.N.SKIBINSKI@saic.com>
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